
From: Hayes, Elliot
To: Dean Alford
Cc: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling; A303 Sparkford to Ilchester
Subject: Response to Rule 17
Date: 12 June 2019 19:20:13

Dear Dean

The ‘gap’ between plots 4/1j and 4/7a is parcel ST106774 which is a parcel of land
already within Highways England’s ownership and as such has not been included within
the compulsory acquisition schedule.

Kind regards

Elliot

 
Elliot Hayes | Project Manager | Regional Investment Programme South West

Tel: +44 (300) 470 5611
Highways England | Temple Quay House | 2 The Square, Temple Quay | Bristol | BS1
6HA 
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for
use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other
use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.
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Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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